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ALL DISTRICTS
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: March 13, 2019 (B of T) Date: March 21, 2019
TITLE: An Ordinance Concerning Licensing Periods for Liquor Licenses

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached please find information regarding an ordinance that would approve amendments to the licensing
periods for Village liquor licenses. New liquor license periods would begin and end one month later than
currently provided for. The modified liquor license period would run from January 1 through June 31 and
July 1 through December 31 and would be consistent with the current calendar year budget. If approved
liquor licenses that would expire on May 31, 2019 would automatically be extended to June 31, 2019.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date i
Village Manager X snp Date 3 {[ 4 |19

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




